- @i-85-123¢ i@:28 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAP 70
- Cape Bridgewater Camp

PORTLAND - Phone (055) 267 267

- Victoria's Birthplace 1834.
Part
THE SHIPWRECK COAST
Mr Paw] Rumbie
General Manager
Customer Response Unit
Commercial & Consumer
Telecom. . - 47194

. Dear Mr Rumble,

‘Eurﬂm to your telephone conversation with me on the evening of Friday 31/06/94. The discussion was associated with my
concern about certein confidential matters, which I firmly belisve Telecom has breached, by allowing its personnel access to
my private phone conversations, Monitoring without my concent. Checking up on who I might decide to ring. Example, re:
hand written, names of the people [ have spoken to at the side of the data, telephone numbers. I thought this type of invasion
of p}'rucy only happened in a un-democratic country.

Mr Rumble, Igave you my word on Friday night, that I would not go running off to the Federal Police etc, I shall honour this
statement, and wait for your response to the following questions I ask of Telecom below. As we are in an Arbitration Process,

_ Ishanon]xmdaggxofmlem,muwumhwd%hag%ﬁmmispmu.
These questions are in point form, with copies of the information FOI extracts accompanied with this letter.

(1) re: letter eddressed to Mark Ross from myself. This letter, as you can see, was confidential. 1 was asking Telecom for
only a Guarantee that my phone service was at an exceptable level, not for them to Took into my private business matters.
(Question) I had tendered for a quote with a bus company to accommodate persons a the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp.
How come Mr Rumble, that the name of this company appears hand written at the top right hand comer of a copy of the letter
sent to Mr Ross. This copy was obtaiued from the FOI request.

I make this very cleaz, a1 no time did I discuss the name of this company, other than with Mr Pat MacNamare's Office, the
hen Opposition Minister for Tourism. It was unlikely his office would have had access to Telecom correspondence from me.

—

(2) My telephone calls to various locations. Why has Telecom found it necessary 1o hand write the names of the people
I have spoken to at the side of each column.

(Example) What would Telecom have to gain from knowing who [ ars speaking to on a daily basis.  find the name of ry
ex-wife hand written at the side of her phone number that ] have rung. My son also happens to live there, [ guess however that
you already know that. (Question) Why has Telecom not only wrote my ex-wife's name in these columns, but also, Austel,
Telecommunication Ombudgmens Office, Graham Schorer, and other private persons whe I have rung? How was this going
to fix my phone faults? ' o

(3) Wehavealetter addressed to a David, Telecom document. 1 asume this David is Mr Stockdale. Seeing this letter is dated
the 7/4/94, 2.05pm. I am bewildered to read this letter to David. I ask the writer, Mr Bruce Pendelbury, how come? I 'quote

from this letter: Mr Smith is absent from his premises from the 5/8/94 to 8/8/94.

My first question is: Can Mr Pendelbury read into the future, 1 don't even know if 1 will even be at these premises in August
1994. Much of Mr Pendelebury's furure remarks about my phone scrvice being up to network standard, has not born fruit to
date. Perhaps he may have got the dates wrong, or is it another typist's error, similar to perhaps the Bell Canada Report. The
only conclusion associated with these dates, is mitybe he meant the 05/05/94. When talking on the phone to NMafhdiwg- |
made mention I could be comiag 1o Melbowrne then. However. | had a school group coming in on this day, sl 518 R
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Tlook at the date of this letter, dated the 14th April 1994, and view the article re: Herald Sun dated 15th April 1994, 1 think
back 10 2 recorded statement by a Mr, Steve Black, Telecom Groap Manager, he informed me, documented. ‘I'nat there were
Telecom internal documents, thres in fact. That statzd three Telecom employees Were Known to have heard me say | had rung
Mr Fraser. 1know what really happened. What say Telecom give a statement on this issue raised,

(S)Ih:vea'l‘elecomi.nmdletw'.pleaseread. YouwiuaeettmitrefmtomystsziuvbgﬂnCmpmmdndwm
they were paid to stay the night. -
Whoisthwthmofthisdacmmt.hahuuotonl)'amhdmysuﬁ,bu!showadhiscontempt.mddiﬂ'egudfmoﬂlm
at this fabrication.
Bemuldidnothavulotofmuneydmingmmpastmmlusedtogivetwodaysoﬁhhuofmyhgatthe&np
overnight. Thave questioned the two staff members who this has affected. Telecom can speak to these persons at will.

(6) (Question) Could Telecom please explain the following Tciccom minute. I quote from this document.

To check that incoming calls 1o the Portland Exchange were snccessfully connected through M. Smith, the investigating
TechniﬂIOfﬁceratPorﬂandExchangesetnpeqxipmtw!ﬁchmpeddmmﬁwsecalls.thmmmdedmﬂm At this
point the Technical Officer would check to see if w vall lund been connecicd by the monitoring Jine. This process was
mblidiedﬁ-omnpp:mluu1993toAugmtlm,hwemﬂuequimmmlymuptounpdmkathhpn&cﬂn
—  officer was avzilable,

Telecom is well aware, that this uohniedmonibringshoﬁldhnmomwd. You have gone outside the rules of
common decency.

I'make this known now Mr Rumble. lhavcﬁ'imdamwaayingisitohywulk!oyoumﬂan.thismybeh:jm.bmnm
that way with a female friend of mine in Portland. Tothinkdnmwpﬁutecvnma&amhnvebemﬁswmdtobywpeople,
people my friend and [ see at various times in Portland. You, telecom have left us with very little dignity. 1cannot even feel
safe now to make just the every day acceptance of a common phons call, without wondering, perhaps Telecom is listening?

Idemﬁhdnppmachcdmwquucmdwmﬂﬁsdﬂimbmﬂm,limm&ecalh.ﬂﬁsmu]dlnvcbewdiffm
wmnmmmwmmmhmwimwuym«mmvm.
I now ask one more question from Telecoms. 1quote from his Telecom internal document.
anammymmunm.mwmmmmmu.mmmim
How did Tzlecom know ﬂmﬂwpemnﬁomdu:puﬁculunmnbamuymgfrommapmiwlnbadm? How
_ﬂ’ did they know who this person was?
Pexhaps I can tie this in with this other Telecom internal document I received under the F.1.O, agreement. ] also quote from
this document.
minfmaﬁunmdingﬂnpiwncnmbmuﬂedbyﬁﬁsmsmfoﬂowhgthis incident, are available from
Ncmd:hvuﬁ;u&m,mdmyinfmﬁonmmta!ﬁvm?hnumufﬁmtpuwnhsbemblmkedoun

How inthe bloody hell was Telecom going to fix my phones, by the things 1 have roentioned in this letter, was or is this Telecom
ﬂuﬂudm&ewgoahu:mdrmmmmﬂmmmhmkmnqm

T aweit your answer, /
Sincerely,

Alan Smith.

L e

C.C. MrWarwick Smith Telecommunications industry Ombudsman.
Dr. Gordon Hughes. Fast Track Arbitrator.
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